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Tradewell, Becky

‘E'{From: Schmid, Trisha

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 11:53 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Tipping fee Bill Draft

Becky-

We would like to have a bill drafted that increases the state landfill tipping fee to $10.
If you have any questions please let me know,

Thanks so much,

Trisha

Trisha Schmid

Office of State Representative Spencer Black

77th Assembly District

608-266-7521
trisha.schmid2@legis.state.wi.us



Tradewell, Becky

From:

Schmid, Trisha
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 11:40 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: RE: Tipping fee Bill Draft
Becky-

I just spoke with Spence and he would like the increased revenue from the tipping fee to go to the Responsible
Parties on a per capita basis

6{‘5@@@ j’& ?"?%ﬁ?éﬁ;’s éj{e« f%xf}

From: Tradewell, Becky ’ A s
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 11:54 AM O fo 1 sﬁl < To Flreak
To: Schmid, Trisha
Subject: RE: Tipping fee Bill Draft @: 7
R I-T28
Will do.
Becky
From: Schmid, Trisha
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
trisha.schmid2(@legis.state.wi.us
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2005 BILL

AN AcCT ...; relating to: increasing the recycling fee imposed on the disposal of

solid waste, the program of financial assistance for local recycling programs,

and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Current law imposes a fee of $3 per ton on solid waste, other than certain kinds
of high—volume industrial waste, disposed of at a landfill or other waste disposal
facility. This type of fee is often called a tipping fee. The recycling fee is deposited

ﬁ;%“”i%the recycling fund.

This bill increases the recycling fee to $10 per ton. The bill also increases
funding for the program that provides financial assistance to local governmental

units that operate recycling programs.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 289.645 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
289.645 (3) AMOUNT OF RECYCLING FEE. The fee imposed under this section is

$3 $10 per ton for all solid waste other than high—volume industrial waste.

History: 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25.
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BILL SECTION 2

SECTION 2. Appropriation changes.

(1) LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL RECYCLING ASSISTANCE. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of natural
resources under section 20.370 (6) (bu) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2005,
the dollar amount is increased by $48,000,000 for fiscal year 2006-07 to increase
funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of section 289.645 (3) of the statutes first applies to solid
waste disposed of on the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on April 1, 2006.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3673/1dn
FROM THE RCT: vg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU *

Y

Trisha Schmid:

This is the draft increasing the recycling tipping fee. I discussed the proposal with
Kendra Bonderud of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, and we determined that the
effective date of April 1, 2006, would work well adminis%ratively and in terms of getting
enough additional fees to have the full increase for calendar year 2007 grants. If the
bill does not pass before the February 2006 floor period, however, the effective date and
the amount of the appropriation increase will have to be changed by amendment.

Please let me know if you have any questions or want any changes in the draft.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us
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September 28, 2005

Trisha Schmid:

This is the draft increasing the recycling tipping fee. I discussed the proposal with
Kendra Bonderud of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, and we determined that the
effective date of April 1, 2006, would work well administratively and in terms of getting
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
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Emery, Lynn

From: Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 11:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Submitted: LRB 05-3673/1 Topic: Increase recycling tipping fee to $10 per ton?body=

Please jacket this bill as quickly as possible. Thank you.

Terri Zimmerman
Rep. Black's office
266-7521



